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General concept 
The GRASP national interpretation guidelines (GRASP NIGs) provide guidance to producers and assessors on the respective legal framework of the 
country and, in certain cases, regions. In countries where a GRASP NIG exists, the NIG is a normative document and shall be used by producers and 
certification bodies (CBs). 
The GRASP NIG shall be seen as supplementary information to the principles and criteria (P&Cs) and the GRASP general rules but it should not be 
understood as a modification of the contents of those documents. 

A regulation or exception granted by a law and expressed in the GRASP NIG cannot satisfy compliance without CB auditor verification. 
The omission of a topic in the GRASP NIG is not a reason to omit verification for that topic and the topic shall always be verified by applying the 
GRASP P&Cs, the GRASP general rules, and the GLOBALG.A.P. general regulations. However, the inclusion of a topic in the GRASP NIG shall not 
modify or change the GRASP P&Cs. 
If GRASP P&Cs provide more protection to the workers, it shall be understood that, during the assessment, the GRASP P&Cs override local law. If 
the local law provides more protection to the workers, it shall be understood that the local law overrides the GRASP P&Cs. This should be mentioned 
in the NIG, if possible. 
Please download all the documents for GRASP v2 from the document center. 
For guidance on how to develop a GRASP NIG and the approval process, please consult the document “Rules for the development of GRASP national 
interpretation guidelines”. For any queries about GRASP NIGs, please contact the GLOBALG.A.P. Secretariat at graspnig@globalgap.org. 

What to consider when writing a GRASP NIG 
The GRASP NIG shall not give examples for implementation, but rather compile and explain applicable regulations or collective bargaining agreements 
in the country. 
Legal regulations regarding the P&Cs differ from country to country (e.g., minimum wage, legal minimum age of employment, working hours, etc.). 
If several regulations apply, the rule that provides more protection to the workers shall be included.  
GRASP NIGs (available on the GLOBALG.A.P. website) make requirements transparent to producers and assessors.  
If GRASP NIGs are found to challenge the global integrity of the standard, GLOBALG.A.P. reserves the right to withdraw or revise the GRASP NIGs 
in consultation with the developing stakeholder group. 

mailto:graspnig@globalgap.org
https://www.globalgap.org/uk_en/documents?q=&fq=gg.standard.ga:("grasp")&fq=gg.version:("v2")
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Instructions on how to use this GRASP NIG template 
Each page covers a separate section/topic of the GRASP P&Cs. Under each principle section, you will find guiding questions for the NIG for a specific 
country. Please answer them in the second column and provide the relevant labor law weblinks, mainly in English if possible. A line for further comments 
is also included. 

• To facilitate the verification of the GRASP principles, labor law weblinks and short extracts of labor law texts shall always be provided in 
English, if possible.  

• Please do not copy and paste the complete legal text of the regulation into the NIG:  
Please do not quote the full legal texts, but rather compile and explain applicable regulations and provide sources (weblinks) or collective 
bargaining agreements (e.g., minimum wage, weblinks to resources) that are relevant to the respective P&Cs by answering the questions 
provided under each section.  

• When asked to answer Yes or No, please only choose one.  

• When asked to provide a source, please include the name of the labor law, the year, and the specific article, chapter, or section of the law. 
(i.e., Labor Law of 1992, section 3, article 5). Please see a few examples here:  

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

• Weblinks to the law or a place where the law can be found shall be included (in addition to the above information, if available). 

• When asked to provide contact details, please include the name of the organization, office, or institution, as well as a method of contacting 
them (e.g., telephone, email, etc.). Weblinks to the organization shall be included, if available.  
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 GENERAL 

G1 The producer informs the workers of the GRASP assessment and its scope at least two working days before the date of assessment. 

G2 The producer provides a register of any/all workers hired and those present on the date of the assessment. 

G3 The producer/producer group completes a minimum of one self-assessment/internal GRASP QMS audit annually.  

G4 Effective corrective actions are taken to address all non-compliant Major Musts and at least a percentage of Minor Musts detected during 
the self-assessment/internal GRASP QMS audit. 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and complete the following definitions:  

Definition of “family farm” in the local regulations:  
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Definition of “worker” in the local regulations:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Name and article of the local regulation that is being referenced: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Further comments: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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1 RIGHT OF ASSOCIATION AND REPRESENTATION 

1.1 The producer respects the right of workers to join and/or form trade unions or other worker organizations of their choice (as well as the right 
to refrain from joining/forming such organizations) in accordance with applicable national legal requirements. 

1.2 If the right to freedom of association and collective bargaining is absent, restricted, or denied under local law, the producer allows alternative 
forms of independent worker representation and negotiation that is free of employer control. 

1.3 The producer does not discriminate or otherwise penalize worker representation, members of trade unions, or other worker organizations 
because of their membership in or affiliation with legally registered worker organizations. 

1.4 The producer allows any worker representation duly registered and duly recognized by the local law access to the workplace to carry out 
their representative functions in accordance with applicable national legal requirements. 

Provide a list of relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions: 

Is freedom of association restricted? Yes/No. If yes, indicate the 
specific local law:  

___________________________________________________________________ 

List the type of agricultural worker organizations that are legally 
recognized, including name and contact: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Requirements for joining or forming worker organizations are 
indicated in this local regulation (include name and article of the 
regulation):  

___________________________________________________________________ 
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Indicate the government organization with which the worker 
representation is registered including names and contacts: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Indicate the type of proof of registration that is available (i.e., 
certification, ID, or letter): 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Further comments: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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2 GRASP WORKER REPRESENTATION 

2.1 Current workers have decided on appropriate representation to help assess, communicate, and monitor their interests before the 
producer. 

2.2 After the workers reach a decision on the representation, the composition and type of the worker representation is communicated by 
management to the current workers.  

2.3 The producer ensures that worker representation is decided during the time with the highest presence of workers at the farm.  

2.4 The worker representation/management liaison has been instructed on their role, duties, and rights within GRASP. 

2.5 Workers, their representation, and the producer hold monthly gatherings on issues related to GRASP during the time with the highest 
presence of workers. 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions:  

List types of worker labor organization legally active in agriculture:  
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

Can these organizations have a representation at farm level? 
Yes/No. If yes, include name and article: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
List the type of documents required to verify the registration of 
worker organizations: 

 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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Indicate the legal government entity that oversees this registration: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Indicate the regulation that supports this: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Indicate regulations that grant workers the right to participate in 
meetings regarding representation without having their wages 
reduced: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Indicate the labor authorities that are available for agriculture 
workers (include name and contact): 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Provide approximate times of harvesting seasons for the main 
GLOBALG.A.P. produce audit. 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Further comments: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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3 COMPLAINT PROCESS 

3.1 A confidential complaint process is available to be used by all workers free of any retaliation or penalty. 

3.2 The complaint process is implemented and appropriate to the number and type of workers for filing complaints in person, anonymously, or 
through the worker representation. 

3.3 The worker representation has been instructed on how to use the process on behalf of other workers on the rights included in the 
producer’s human rights policies. 

3.4 Easy-to-understand instructions are provided to all workers about the complaint process. 

3.5 There are one or more well publicized places to file complaints, at least one of which should be independent of the supervisory staff. 

3.6 The producer shall endeavor to resolve a complaint while the worker is under their employment, in a timely manner and proportionately to 
the nature of the complaint made. 

3.7 A summary record of any complaint over the past 24 months is kept to show that they have been received and addressed. 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions:  

Are there organizations (other than a court or government) that 
resolve conflicts between employers and workers? Yes/No. If yes, 
include name and contact: 

 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Are there government offices that mediate conflict between 
employers and workers? Yes/No. If yes, include name and contact: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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Are complaint procedures regulated in the local regulation? Yes/No. 
Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Does the national regulation specify how to handle complaints? 
Yes/No. Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Is there a local regulation that specifies how workers can file a 
complaint with the local court? Yes/No. If yes, include name and 
articles: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Can any worker file a complaint with the local court? Yes/No. Provide 
source:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Can a worker representation file a complaint with a court on behalf of 
workers? Yes/No. If yes, include the name of the court and a contact: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Is there any reference in the local regulation for internal rules about 
complaints? Yes/No. If yes, provide source:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Further comments: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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4 PRODUCER’S HUMAN RIGHTS POLICIES 

4.1 The producer has and complies with a policy on the protection of human rights, acknowledging the rights in the ILO Core Conventions and 
against any form of forced labor, corruption, corporal punishment, harassment or abuse, and discrimination and supporting good labor 
conditions, social practices, and human rights for all workers. 

4.2 All workers are communicated the contents of the producer’s human rights policy. 

4.3 All supervisory staff is informed about the contents of the human rights policy. 

4.4 The producer communicates the human rights policy to any labor subcontractor. Other subcontractors and visitors are communicated 
when visiting the farm. 

4.5 The human rights policy is reviewed every three years, or when there is a change to labor legislation, or a change in GRASP, whichever 
occurs soonest. 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions: 

Is there a government office in charge of workers’ rights? Yes/No. If 
yes, include names and contact: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is there an office, organization, or any NGOs that work with human 
rights protection? Yes/No. If yes, include names and contact: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is there a producer association or group that provides information 
on labor rights? Yes/No. If yes, include name and contact: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Are any of the human rights listed in the principles above 
reflected in the laws of the country?  Yes/No. 
If yes, provide source (i.e. list laws against corruption, 
harassment, discrimination, etc. and provide weblinks)  

Are there any government offices that provide support/
information on these topics? Yes/No. If yes, please list them and 
include contacts: 

Are there any organizations (government or NGOs) that support 
migrants and their rights? Yes/No. If yes, please list them and 
include contacts: 

Further comments: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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5 ACCESS TO LABOR REGULATION INFORMATION 

5.1 The workers and the worker representation are provided with easy-to-understand and up-to-date information on minimum wage, working 
hours, breaks, freedom of association, holidays, labor unions, and local labor authorities contacts. 

5.2 Taking into consideration any differences between national and local legislation and GRASP, the producer always applies the higher level 
of protection to workers.  

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions: 

Are essential labor laws publicly accessible (in the local language)? 
Yes/No. If yes, please indicate the organization and the form in 
which the laws are available (please include weblinks, if available): 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Further comments: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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6 TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT DOCUMENTS AND FORCED LABOR INDICATORS 

6.1 All workers are legally eligible to work at the producer site and on the activities assigned. 

6.2 All workers have entered work voluntarily and freely: 
- Without being pressured, forced, or intimidated
- Without being required to pay (directly or indirectly) a fee or related cost for being recruited, or making monetary deposits, financial
guarantees, or deposits of personal possessions to be employed
- Understanding and freely agreeing to the employment terms and conditions document

6.3 All contracted employment agencies and labor subcontractors are legally authorized to operate and/or registered with labor authorities 
when such registration exists. 

6.4 For each worker, a document with the employment terms and conditions is available and has existed from the moment the employment 
relationship started. 

6.5 Information on the worker’s full name, nationality, and date of birth is verified by the employer before hiring and has been correctly 
included in the worker’s terms and conditions documents. 

6.6 The employment terms and conditions documents include up-to-date information on the period of employment, contract type, a basic job 
description, wages, payments, working hours, breaks, holidays, and information on maternity or sick leave applicable by law. 

6.7 The employment terms and conditions in the document comply with national legislation and collective bargaining agreements. 

6.8 Changes to the employment terms document have been recorded, communicated, and accepted by the worker. 

6.9 The employment terms and conditions document together with other relevant documents of the workers hired during the previous and 
current production cycles are accessible to workers. 
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Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions: 

Is a national identification document required in the country? 
Yes/No:  

___________________________________________________________________ 

If yes, indicate the legal or accepted documents that are required 
to work in the country. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Are work permits required for foreign workers? Yes/No. Provide 
source:  

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is it legal to make copies of these documents to keep in the 
workers files? Yes/No. Provide source:  

___________________________________________________________________ 

What is the legal minimum age of employment? Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is prison labor legal in the country? Yes/No. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is the concept of debt bondage regulated in the local regulations? 
Yes/No. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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Do the local regulations allow fees to be charged for recruitment 
or contracting? Yes/No. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Are labor agencies regulated in the country? Yes/No. Provide 
source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is there an official/government office with which businesses are 
required to register? Yes/No. If yes, include contact: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Does this office issue a document as proof of registration? 
Yes/No. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Are the terms permanent, seasonal, subcontracted, short term 
workers, etc. defined in local regulations? Yes/No. Provide source 
and list the definitions: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Further comments: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Anita Britt
Sticky Note
Completed set by Anita Britt

Anita
Sticky Note
Completed set by Anita

Anita
Sticky Note
Completed set by Anita

Anita
Sticky Note
Completed set by Anita



Code ref.: GRASP v2 NIG template 
Publication date: 29 July 2022 
Page: 17 of 31 

22
07

29
_N

IG
_t

em
pl

at
e_

G
R

AS
P_

v2
_e

n 

7 PAYMENTS 

7.1 Payments to workers are made in accordance with the worker terms and conditions documents. 

7.2 The workers are notified about when payments are made. 

7.3 The record of payment information is accessible to current workers and kept on file for at least 24 months. 

Provide a list of relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions: 

Is there a government system for registering payroll information? 
Yes/No. If yes, include name: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

What information do they collect? List the details: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Do the workers have access to the information? Yes/No: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Does the law require accounting records for agriculture? Yes/No. 
Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Further comments: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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8 WAGES 

8.1 Pay slips or registers show the amount of working time (including overtime) or harvest amount and the wages and/or overtime paid. 

8.2 Wages, payments, number of hours, government social security/pension contributions, and payroll taxes in the pay slip comply with the 
employment terms and conditions, with national labor regulations, and/or with collective bargaining agreements. 

8.3 All workers earn at least the national minimum wage and/or the collective bargain agreement wage within regular working hours. 

8.4 Any deductions from salaries are included in the pay slip and are legally justified in writing, clearly explained, and accepted by the worker 
in files. 

Provide a list of relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions: 

Is there a minimum wage in the country? Yes/No: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is it applicable to agriculture? Yes/No: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

What is the minimum wage for agriculture? Please indicate all 
applicable minimum wages and/or where to find them: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Is there a collective bargaining agreement for agriculture? Yes/No. 
Include name and provide source:  

___________________________________________________________________ 
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Which wage deductions are allowed by law? Provide source:   
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Does the local regulation limit the deduction allowed for the 
repayment of loans or advances? Yes/No. Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is it legal to charge a recruitment fee in the country? Yes/No. 
Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Are there sources of information regarding the market cost of basic 
needs? Yes/No. Provide source:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Does the local regulation require evidence of wage payment? 
Yes/No. Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
What type of evidence is required? 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Are there regulations in the law regarding wages calculated by 
piece, unit, or quota? Yes/No. If yes, which? Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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Are recruitment agency or labor agency fees regulated by law? 
Yes/No. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Are there laws in the country regarding debt bondage? Yes/No. 
Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Further comments: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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9 WORKING AGE, CHILD LABOR, AND YOUNG WORKERS 

9.1 The producer verifies that no worker below the legal minimum age of employment or the age of completion of compulsory education 
(whichever provides the highest protection) is working at the producing/handling sites. The minimum age of employment shall not be less 
than 15 years and 13 for light work. For countries exempt from ILO Convention 138, the minimum age of employment shall not be less 
than 14 and 12 for light work. 

9.2 The producer checks that no worker under the age of 18 is engaged in night work or tasks that are hazardous in nature in any 
producing/handling site. 

9.3 Children on family farms shall be employed only by their core family under conditions that support their protection, right to education, and 
safety. 

9.4 Supervisory staff has been informed of the legal requirements on working age and of the effective remediation plan (when workers under 
the age 18 are found working in non-compliance). 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions: 

What is the legal minimum age of employment? Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

What is the age of majority in the country? Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Do local regulations list activities that are hazardous in agriculture? 
Yes/No. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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Is there a legal definition of a family farm? Yes/No. Provide source: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

What are the maximum hours that a minor can legally work? 
Provide source: ___________________________________________________________________ 

What government office oversees cases of child labor in the 
country? Include contacts: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Are there other recognized organizations? 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Do these organizations provide permits (documents) as evidence 
of permission for children to work? Yes/No. If yes, what type of 
document? ___________________________________________________________________ 

Are there public documents or a register that provide evidence of 
guardianship for a child? Yes/No. If yes, what type of 
documents/register? ___________________________________________________________________ 

Further comments: 

___________________________________________________________________ 
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10 COMPULSORY SCHOOL AGE AND SCHOOL ACCESS 

10.1 Any children at compulsory school age living or working on any producing/handling sites shall have access to school education. 

10.2 The producer verifies and keeps records with the full name, name of parents, and date of birth of all children at the producing/handling 
sites who are below the age of completion of compulsory schooling. 

10.3 If access to a school is not possible, the producer facilitates transport for children below the age of completion of compulsory 
schooling. 

10.4 If schools are not available for children living and/or employed on the company’s production/handling sites who are below the age of 
compulsory school completion, the producer facilitates on-site schooling. 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions:  

Is school education compulsory for children by law? Yes/No. 
Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is there a minimum and/or maximum compulsory school age 
for children in the local regulations? Yes/No. If yes, what is the 
minimum/maximum age? Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is there a government organization that oversees the school 
education of children? Yes/No. If yes, indicate which one(s): 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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What is the government organization that oversees education 
for children? Include name and contact: 

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Further comments:  

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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11 TIME RECORDING SYSTEMS 

11.1 A time recording system is in place and suitable for the type and the size of the producing/handling site.  

11.2 The system provides a record of the regular working hours and overtime hours for each worker. 

11.3 The system provides a record of the effective daily breaks, weekly breaks, and holidays for each worker. 

11.4 All workers are instructed on the time recording system and on checking the system. 

11.5 Each worker has access to a summary of the system records before or at the moment of wage payment in at least the worker’s working 
instruction language or in the predominant language(s) of the workforce. 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions:  

Are regular working hours defined by law? Yes/No. Provide source:  
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is overtime defined by law? Yes/No. Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Are there other systems for calculating total working hours? 
Yes/No. Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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If yes, list the types of systems (e.g., average number of hours in a 
period, flex time, compressed work weeks, etc.): 

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is a maximum number of overtime hours specified by law? Yes/No. 
Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Are breaks/rest time from work regulated by law? Yes/No. Provide 
source:  

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Are there collective bargaining agreements that regulate working 
hours in agriculture? Yes/No. If yes, indicate which ones: 

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Further comments:  

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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12 WORKING HOURS 

12.1 Working hours (including overtime, night work, and rest days/breaks) with indication of peak/harvesting season are shown in the records. 

12.2 All overtime hours are voluntary, if not regulated otherwise in the national law or collective bargain agreement. 

12.3 Overtime shall not be requested on regular basis in a production cycle/year and as indicated by law. 

12.4 Working time does not exceed 48 hours weekly (excluding overtime) unless indicated by law or collective bargaining agreement. The 
employer reports the total hours worked, and if they exceed 48 hours, the appropriate safeguards are in place to protect the workers’ 
health and safety. 
If national legislation and collective bargaining agreements set lower weekly working hours (excluding overtime), these lower limits shall 
prevail. 

12.5 Rest breaks/days as shown in the records indicate compliance with national regulations and/or collective bargaining agreements. 

If not specifically regulated for agriculture by local laws or collective bargaining agreements, the rest/breaks include, at least:  
(a) Short breaks during working hours
(b) Sufficient breaks for meals
(c) Daily or nightly rest of not less than 8 hours within a 24-hour period
(d) Rest of at least a full calendar day within a week

12.6 Total weekly working hours (including overtime) as shown in the records indicate compliance with national legislation and collective 
bargaining agreements. If national legislation sets total weekly working hour limits higher than 60 hours (including overtime) in peak 
season and/or agricultural workers are exempt from overtime limitations, the employer reports the total weekly hours worked and which 
appropriate safeguards are in place to protect the workers’ health and safety. 

12.7 Supervisory staff is instructed about the safeguards in place to protect the workers’ health and safety when working over the regular 
weekly working time and/or over the peak season weekly working time. 

12.8 Workers are communicated to effectively use the rest breaks/days during peak season. 
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Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions:  

Is overtime regulated by law? Yes/No. Provide Source (refer to 
similar question from principle 11): 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is overtime defined as voluntary by law? Yes/No. Provide source 
(refer to similar question from principle 11): 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Does the law indicate special circumstances for requesting 
overtime? Yes/No. If yes, which cases? Provide source:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is there a maximum number of overtime hours specified by law? 
Yes/No. Provide source (refer to similar question from principle 11): 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Does the local law allow averaging the total number of hours as a 
method of calculating the maximum number of working hours? 
Yes/No. Provide source:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
The legal maximum number of total working hours is:  
(indicate if per day/week/month/year) Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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The legal maximum number of regular working hours is:  
(indicate if per day/week/month/year) Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
The legal maximum number of overtime hours is:  
(indicate if per day/week/month/year) Provide source:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
The legal maximum number of working hours for night shifts is:  
(indicate if per day/week/month/year) Provide source:  

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Are there any exceptions to the legal maximum number of working 
hours? Yes/No. if yes, which exceptions? Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
The legal maximum number of working hours, during peak/harvest 
or the busiest season is:  
(indicate if per day/week/month/year) Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
List the minimum number of breaks per day specified by law. Are 
these breaks paid? Yes/No. Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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The legal minimum number of rest days per week is:  
Provide source: 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Further comments:  

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
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13 DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES 

13.1 A written disciplinary procedure is available. 

13.2 Workers are informed about the terms of the disciplinary procedure, including that any deduction from wages as a disciplinary measure is 
prohibited. 

13.3 Records are kept of any disciplinary actions taken during the last 24 months. 

Provide the requested weblinks to relevant local labor laws and answer the following guiding questions:  

Are wage deductions regulated by law? Yes/No. Provide 
source: 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Which deductions are allowed? Provide source:  

 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Further comments:  

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 


	undefined_2: N/A
	undefined_3: An individual who carries out work in any capacity for a PCBU, including work as an employee, contractor/subcontractor, employee of a contractor, subcontractor, employee or a labour hire company, outworker, apprentice or trainee, work experience or work trial, or volunteer worker
	undefined_4: Health and Safety at Work Act 2015  
https://legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2015/0070/latest/DLM5976660.html
Employment Relations Act 2000
https://legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2000/0024/latest/DLM58317.html?search=ts_act%40bill%40regulation%40deemedreg_employment+relations_resel_25_a&p=1
	undefined_5: Auditors and businesses should be aware of newly introduced or pending legislation that may affect this audit going forward, namely: Fair Pay Agreements Act 2022, the RSE review (2023).



See additional NZ notes for:

Record storage times

Privacy Act requirements for all records

Associated terminology
	undefined_6: No. 

Employment Relations Act 2000. Part 3. Section 7. Freedom of Association

Fair Pay Agreements Act 2022. Part 2, Subpart 1, Section 10(1) and (2). Voluntary membership of union or employer association

Bill of Rights Act 1990. Part 2. Section 17. Freedom of Association
	undefined_7: Unions are recognised, as are Employment Associations, - Unions are not compulsory in NZ so they are not listed. 
A register of approved unions can be found at https://www.app.businessregisters.govt.nz
and at https://www.companiesoffice.govt.nz/all-registers/registered-unions/registering-as-a-union/ 

	undefined_8: Employment Relations Act 2000. Part 3. Section 7. Freedom of Association. 
	undefined_9: Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment (MBIE)

https://www.mbie.govt.nz 

15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 (Po Box 1473)

04 472 0030 / 04 901 1499
	undefined_10: Unions must be registered with MBIE

Unions must hold a Certificate of being an Incorporated Society through the Companies Office

https://www.companies.office.govt.nz 
	undefined_11: A register of approved unions can be found at https://www.app.businessregisters.govt.nz
	undefined_12: Labour contractors are situated throughout New Zealand, 

	undefined_13: YES
Employment Relations Act 2000. Part 3. Section 7. Freedom of Association
	undefined_14: A labour contractor must be a registered company (https://companies-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz/) and be registered with MBIE (https://www.app.businessregisters.govt.nz) 
Membership to NZ Council of Trade Unions - Te Kauae Kaimahi. Level 3, 79 Boulcott Street, Wellington
	undefined_15: New Zealand Companies Office:
https://companies-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz/

	undefined_16: Current business details, including annual returns must be kept up to date on the Companies Office register: https://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2000/0024/latest/whole.html#DLM58640 

	undefined_17: Employment Relations Act 2000. Part 4. Section 18(A). Union delegates are entitled to reasonable paid time to represent employees:
https://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2000/0024/latest/whole.html#DLM58640
	undefined_18: Ministry for Business, Innovation and Employment (MBIE). https://www.mbie.govt.nz
Union membership can also be found at https://union.org.nz

	undefined_19: Harvesting takes place throughout the entire year within New Zealand.

Individual product groups will have further information on their specific harvesting window
	undefined_20: Employment Relations Act 2020. Part 1. Section 4. Parties to employment relationship to deal with each other in good faith

Fair Pay Agreement Act 2022. Part 2. Subpart 1 Freedom of Association. Subpart 2 Duty of Good Faith

Health and Safety at Work (worker engagement, participation and representation) Regulations 2015. Sub part 2, Section 6. Work Groups. There should be one (1) health and safety representative per nineteen (19) workers (where an HSR has been requested or it is a high risk environment or industry). Note: Horticulture is not classed as a high risk industry (per Schedule 2)
	undefined_21: No. The mediation process as outlined in legislation requires that Employment Mediation Services are used to mediate between the employer and workers. 
	undefined_22: Yes. Employment New Zealand (part of MBIE) has Employment Mediation Services at
https://dispute.employment.govt.nz.
The Employment Relations Authority can be contacted at 0800 209020 or mediation@employment.govt.nz
A worker shall get a decision with the Employment Relations Authority before going to the employment court.
https://www.employment.govt.nz/resolving-problems/escalation-unresolved-problems/employment-court/#:~:text=The%20Employment%20Court%20website%20can,of%20the%20ERA's%20written%20decision.
	undefined_23: Yes. Employment Relations Act 2000. Part 9. Section 101. Personal grievances, disputes and enforcement. 
	undefined_24: Yes. Employment Relations Act 2000. Part 9. Section 101. Personal grievances, disputes and enforcement.
	undefined_25: Employment New Zealand has an independent Employment Mediation service. If unsuccessful then the court process can be entered into

https://www.employment.govt.nz/resolving-problems/steps-to-resolve/mediation/ 
	undefined_26: If the mediation process has been unsuccessful then after 28 days a worker can file a complaint with their local court. 
YES, after 28 days of getting the result of the employment Relations Authority
https://www.employment.govt.nz/resolving-problems/escalation-unresolved-problems/employment-court/#:~:text=The%20Employment%20Court%20website%20can,of%20the%20ERA's%20written%20decision.
	undefined_27: Yes. The Employment NZ website outlines the next steps should there be no resolution to the mediation.  https://www.employment.govt.nz/resolving-problems/steps-to-resolve/mediation/reaching-an-outcome-in-mediation/#scrollto-when-an-agreement-can_0027t-be-reached
Next steps to ERA or the Employment Court. The individual mediator in the area will advise which court to go to. Growers are located throughout the whole of New Zealand so there could be multiple courts that are relevant to this answer.
	undefined_28: Yes. Employment Relations Act 2000. Part 9. Section 103. Personal grievance

https://www.employment.govt.nz/resolving-problems/steps-to-resolve/


	undefined_29: Protection Disclosures (Protection of Whistleblowers) Act 2022. Part 3. Section 21. No retaliation by employer. 
	undefined_30: Yes. Ministry for Business, Innovation and Employment. (Employment New Zealand and Work & Income are a part of this Ministry)

15 Stout Street, Wellington (PO Box 1473), 6011

04 472 0030 / 04 901 1499
	undefined_31: Yes. 

Human Rights Commission (www.hrc.co.nz)

Level 1, Stantec House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington 6011

0800 496 877 / infoline@hrc.co.nz



Health & Disability Commissioner (www.hdc.org.nz)

PO Box 1791, Auckland 1140

0800 11 22 33 / hdc@hdc.org.nz



Privacy Commissioner (www.privacy.org.nz)

PO Box 10 094, Wellington, 6143

0800 803 909
	undefined_32: Yes. Horticulture New Zealand and other associated produce or grower groups

PO Box 10232, Wellington, 6140

04 472 3795 / info@hortnz.co.nz 


	undefined_33: Yes.  
Secret Commissions Act 1910
BIll of Rights Act 1990
Crimes Act 1961
Human Rights Act 1993
Employment Relations Act 2000
- all Acts are available at https://www.legislation.govt.nz/
	undefined_34: Yes. Human Rights Commission has powers under the Human Rights Act 1993.

Human Rights Commission (www.hrc.co.nz)

Level 1, Stantec House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington 6011

0800 496 877 / infoline@hrc.co.nz
	undefined_35: Yes. 
Immigration New Zealand
0508 558 855 /  https://www.immigration.govt.nz/assist-migrants-and-students 
Ministry for Business, Innovation and Employment 
15 Stout Street, Wellington (PO Box 1473), 6011
04 472 0030 / 04 901 1499

Ministry for Pacific Peoples
04 473 4493 / contact @mpp.govt.nz

Kainga-Ora (Housing New Zealand)
0800 801 601 / https://kaingaora.govt.nz/
	undefined_36: Employers must have a valid Accredited Employer Work Via (AEWV) accreditation from 2024 onwards (https://ww.immigration.govt.nz/employ-migrants/new-employer-accreditation-and-work-visa)
	undefined_37: Yes. Employment New Zealand has Employer and Employee pages 
https://www.employment.govt.nz - 
specific requirements for employers and employees are detailed here
Translated pages are also available in multiple languages 

	undefined_38: 
	undefined_39: Yes
	undefined_40: A New Zealand passport proving citizenship or overseas passport with relevant visa.
Residency visa. Work visa. Working Holiday Scheme visa. RSE visa. 
www.immigration.govt.nz
Visas can be checked online at Visa View: https://www.immigration.govt.nz/about-us/our-online-systems/visaview
	undefined_41: Yes. As detailed above.

https://www.immigration.govt.nz/employ-migrants/hiring-a-migrant
	undefined_42: Yes. Evidence must be kept of a worker's elgibility to work in New Zealand
	undefined_43: There is no minimum age, but there are specific requirements regarding the type of work and to ensure that hours of schooling that are not to be disrupted. 

https://www.employment.govt.nz/starting-employment/rights-and-responsibilities/young-employees/#scrollto-age-restrictions-on-where-a-young-person-can-work:



- If you’re under 15, you can’t be employed to operate heavy machinery, drive a vehicle, lift heavy loads or undertake work that is likely to cause you harm;

- If you’re under 16, you normally can’t work during school hours or between 10pm and 6am;

- If you’re under 18, you can’t work in a restricted area of a licensed premise like bars, clubs and licensed restaurants;

If you’re under 20, you can’t carry out jobs that relate to gambling.
	undefined_44: Yes. Corrections Act 2004. Sections 50, 51 and 66
	undefined_45: Yes. Wages Protection Act 1983. Sections 5(1) and 6(2).

Deductions can only be made with written consent from the employee and work cannot be forced
	undefined_46: No. www.immigration.govt.nz

Immigration New Zealand states that "it is okay to use recruitment agencies to recruit overseas workers as long as the agency does not charge the workers for finding them a job"
	undefined_47: No. But they must be a registered business within New Zealand (https://www.companiesoffice.govt.nz)

To be part of a Fair Pay Agreement, they must also be registered and approved on the Fair Pay Agreements dashboard. https://www.mbie.govt.nz/business-and-employment/employment-and-skills/fair-pay-agreements/fpa-dashboard/ 
	undefined_48: Yes. New Zealand Companies Office (https://www.companiesoffice.govt.nz). Businesses must also be registered with the Inland Revenue Department and Accident Compensation Corporation.

Validity of a business can be checked on the NZ Business Register (https://www.nzbn.govt.nz)

Businesses wishing to recruit and employ RSE's must have a valid RSE status (https://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/tools/recognised-seasonal-employers-list)
	undefined_49: A Certificate of Incorporation (or similar) is provided. This is available by the Register list on the Companies Office website (https://www.companiesoffice.govt.nz)
	undefined_50: The Employment New Zealand website details terminology for full time, part time, casual, and fixed term. It also details Contractor and Volunteer
https://www.employment.govt.nz/starting-employment/who-is-an-employee/types-of-employee/ 

	undefined_51: Employment Agreements must include specific information, these details can be found at https://www.employment.govt.nz/starting-employment/employment-agreements/things-an-agreement-must-contain). As per requirements in the Employment Relations Act 2000 (Sections 65 and 69OJ) and the Holidays Act 2003 (Section 52)
	undefined_52: Yes. Inland Revenue Department (https://www.irg.govt.nz)
	undefined_53: Employment Relations Act 2000. Section 130. Wages and time record, states that at all times an employer must keep a record of:
name of the employee, age (if under 20 years old), postal address, the kind of work on which the employee is usually employed, whether the employee is employed on an individual employment agreement or a collective agreement, (in the case of a collective agreement, the title and expiry date of the agreement and the employee's classification under it), the number of hours worked each day in a pay period and the pay for those hours, the wages paid to the employee each pay period and the method of calculation, details of any employment relations education leave taken under Part 7; and other such particular as may be prescribed
	undefined_54: Yes. All information is available via the employers payroll system.

Employment Relations Act 2000. Section 130(2) states that, upon request, the employer must provide access immediately (or a copy of) wage and time records relating to the employment at any time in the proceeding six (6) years at which the employer was obliged to keep a record
	undefined_55: Yes. All businesses with New Zealand are required to maintain accounting records (including PAYE for payroll) and must keep those records for seven (7) years for the Inland Revenue Department (https://www.ird.govt.nz) 
	undefined_56: Minimum Wage Order 2021. Section 4.
Employers must be able to prove that piece rates equate to at least the minimum wage payments with the averaging period of work completed being no longer than a fortnight (14 days). 
	undefined_57: Yes. 
Minimum Wage Act 1983
Employment Relations Act 2000. Section 130
https://www.employment.govt.nz/hours-and-wages/pay/minimum-wage/minimum-wage-rates/
	undefined_58: Yes
	undefined_59: There are three (3) types of minimum wage rates (adult worker, starting-out worker or trainee). All minimum wage amounts can be found at https://www.employment.govt.nz/hours-and-wages/pay/minimum-wage/different-types-of-minimum-wage-rates/ 
	undefined_60: No. Individual bargaining agreements may be in place with individual employers, but there isn't a New Zealand wide agreement for agricultural workers.
	undefined_61: Wage Protection Act 1983. Section 5

Permitted deductions include: PAYE (tax), ACC levy, student loan repayment, KiwiSaver, child support, Ministry of Justice fines repayment, plus any other reasonable deductions with written consent (e.g. for accommodation or repayment of a loan)
	undefined_62: No
	undefined_63: No
	undefined_64: No
	undefined_65: Yes. Inland Revenue require records to kept for seven (7) years. https://www.ird.govt.nz/topics/income-tax/record-keeping

Employment Relations Act 2000. Section 130., also states what the records must include
	undefined_66: Wages and time records (as outlined in the Employment Relations Act 2000. Section 130) must include certain things and must be kept for six (6) years
	undefined_67: Yes. Minimum Wage Act 1983

All employees (regardless of hourly rate or piece rate) must be paid at least the minimum hourly wage rate for every hour worked, unless they agree to a higher rate in the Employment Agreement.
	undefined_68: N/A - They cannot charge fees to the employee for recruitment.
	undefined_69: Wages Protection Act 1983. Sections 5(1) and 6(2) state that deductions can only be made with written consent from the employee and work cannot be forced
	undefined_70: Equal Pay Act 1972. Part 2. Section 2AAC. Outlines the requirements for equal pay to be given to any gender for same or substantially similar work. 
	undefined_71: There is no minimum age. The Employment Relations Act 2000 refers to an employee being "any person of any age" 
The limitations around employment of young people are listed on the Employment New Zealand website: 
https://www.employment.govt.nz/starting-employment/rights-and-responsibilities/young-employees/#scrollto-age-restrictions-on-where-a-young-person-can-work:

- If you’re under 15, you can’t be employed to operate heavy machinery, drive a vehicle, lift heavy loads or undertake work that is likely to cause you harm;
- If you’re under 16, you normally can’t work during school hours or between 10pm and 6am;
- If you’re under 18, you can’t work in a restricted area of a licensed premise like bars, clubs and licensed restaurants;
If you’re under 20, you can’t carry out jobs that relate to gambling.

Can a minor sign a valid labor contract?
Young persons aged under 18 years can sign an employment agreement but it’s important that they receive help when agreeing to new terms and conditions. Potential employers must also provide a copy of the agreement to the intended employee, and give them the opportunity to take it away and get advice on the employer.
	undefined_72: The age of majority in New Zealand is 18 (when classified as an adult)
	undefined_73: Yes . It is also the responsibility of the PCBU to define all hazards that are present on their site by means of a risk assessment and take all practicable steps to eliminate, isolate or minimise that risk

There are also limitations on  young people to work on certain activities within agriculture and horticulture. There is a special exception for the agricultural sector which allows young people doing contract work who are over the age of 12 years to use tractors for agricultural work provided they are fully trained or being trained, or they live on the property.

An employee or contractor who is under 15 years cannot work:
- in any area where goods or hazardous substances are being manufactured
- in any area where the work requires lifting heavy weight
- in any area where the work being done is likely to harm the employee
- with any machinery or assist work with any machinery ce).:
https://www.employment.govt.nz/starting-employment/rights-and-responsibilities/young-employees/#scrollto-age-restrictions-on-where-a-young-person-can-workchinery.
	undefined_74: No
	undefined_75: No stipulated maximum hours.
Education and Training Act 2020. Section 54. School-age students (<16y) must only work outside of school hours. Health and Safety at Work (General Risk and Workplace Management) Regulations 2016. School-age students must not work between 10pm and 6am. https://legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2020/0038/latest/LMS171464.html 

	undefined_76: Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. (https://www.mbie.govt.nz)
	undefined_77: N/A
	of permission for children to work YesNo If yes what type of: No
	undefined_78: Births are registered at Births, Deaths and Marriages (the site is not public)

Guardianship could be proven (if required) by a birth certificate or Guardianship Order issued by a New Zealand Court or an Additional Guardian Appointment Form approved by the Registrar of a New Zealand Family Court
	undefined_79: There are safeguards around the employment of young people (<16y or 15years and younger)
https://www.employment.govt.nz/starting-employment/rights-and-responsibilities/young-employees/

	undefined_80: Yes. 

Education and Training Act 2020. Part 3. Section 35

Compulsory schooling between the ages of 6 and 16

https://www. education.govt.nz 
	undefined_81: Yes. Minimum age 6, maximum age 16

Education and Training Act 2020. Part 3. Section 35
	undefined_82: Yes. The Ministry of Education

https://www.education.govt.nz
	undefined_83: Ministry of Education - Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga

https://www. education.govt.nz 
	undefined_84: Education and Training Act 2020. Part 3. Section 54. Restrictions on employing school-age children. An employer may not employ any person under 16 years of age: within school hours, or if the employment would interfere with study or the ability to attend school/study.
	undefined_85: Yes. Employment Relations Act 2000. Sections 67C(1) and (2)
	undefined_86: Yes. Overtime is defined as over 40 hours a week (and must be agreed to in the individual employment agreement) - Provide link where to find this informaiton , is it defined, or regulated? 
	undefined_87: Yes. Employment New Zealand.
https://www.employment.govt.nz/leave-and-holidays 
Annual leave is calculated by applying the higher or ordinary weekly pay or average weekly earnings. Alternative holidays are paid at the relevant daily pay or average daily pay.
	undefined_88: Ordinary weekly pay, average weekly earnings, relevant daily pay, average daily pay
	undefined_89: No.

Excepting truck drivers who are capped at 70 hours.

For any hours worked, consideration must be made for ensuring the safety and wellbeing of staff during that time
	undefined_90: Yes. Employment Relations Amendment Act 2018. Section 6D, 69ZC and 69ZD

Employees are entitled to breaks based on the number of hours they work and employers must be able to show that rest breaks have been properly paid through their wage and time record keeping system
	undefined_91: No. Individual bargaining agreements may be in place with individual employers, but there isn't a New Zealand wide agreement for agricultural workers
	undefined_92: Employment New Zealand provides guidance on how to calculate paid breaks and annual leave:

https://www.employment.govt.nz/leave-and-holidays/calculating-payments-for-leave-and-holidays/ 



There is the potential for agricultural truck drivers to apply to Waka Kotahi (NZ Transport Agency) for a variation during times of critical operations. https://www.nzta.govt.nz 
	undefined_93: No, other than requirements for rest and meal breaks, and truck drivers
Many employees receive payment if their employer asks them to work more than their normal hours. The arrangement needs to be agreed to by the employer and employee and included in the employment agreement. For example, overtime may be factored into the employee’s salary. Or it will be paid at the employee’s normal rate of pay. This must be at least the minimum wage rate or a higher rate of pay from https://www.employment.govt.nz/hours-and-wages/hours-of-work/#scrollto-maximum-number-of-hours
	undefined_94: Yes. Employment agreements must fix the maximum number of hours to be worked by the employee at no more than 40 hours per week (not including overtime) unless the employer and employee agree otherwise. 
https://www.employment.govt.nz/hours-and-wages/hours-of-work/
https://www.employment.govt.nz/hours-and-wages/hours-of-work/#scrollto-maximum-number-of-hours
	undefined_95: No. However, any overtime must be agreed to by the employer and the employee and paid at least the minimum wage or a higher rate.
The employer must ensure that the appropriate rest and meal breaks are taken during any period of work (including overtime).

	undefined_96: No, excepting truck drivers at  70 hours max
	undefined_97: Yes. Minimum Wage Order 2022. Section 4. Employers must be able to prove that piece rates equate to at least minimum wage payments with the averaging period of work completed being no longer than a fortnight (14 days). The calculation must be understandable by both the employer and employee. 

	undefined_98: An employment agreement must include a guaranteed number of hours (if not specified, then set at 40), excepting truck drivers at 70 hours as a maximum. 
The Employment Relations Act 2002 (section 67C) outlines how the hours worked should be represented in the Employment Agreement: https://legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2000/0024/latest/DLM6803000.html?search=sw_096be8ed81cee067_employment_25_se&p=1 
	undefined_99: https://www.employment.govt.nz/hours-and-wages/hours-of-work/#scrollto-maximum-number-of-hours
	undefined_100: Not specified
	undefined_101: Not specified
	undefined_102: Yes, truck drivers at 70 hours per week before an enforced 24 hour break
	undefined_103: Not specified
	undefined_104: Employment Relations Amendments Act 2018. Sections 6D, 69ZC and D. Employees are entitled to breaks based on the number of hours they work and employers must be able to show that rest breaks have been properly paid through their wage and time record keeping system
https://www.employment.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/tools-and-resources/documents/f3453b6232/position-statement-paid-rest-breaks.pdf
	undefined_105: Not specified, excepting truck drivers
	undefined_106: Health and Safety at Work Act 2015. It is the responsibility of the PCBU to ensure that whatever hours are worked are safe.

Employment Relations Amendment Act 2018 (Sections 6D, 69ZC and D) outlines the rest and meal breaks that increase in number as the hours worked increases
	undefined_107: Yes. Wages Protection Act 1983. Sections 5 and 51
	undefined_108: Deductions can be made for PAYE, ACC< KiwiSaver, child support, student loans, Ministry of Justice payments.

All other deductions are only permitted with the written consent, or request, of the employee

An employer cannot deduct for: time spent in union discussion meetings (Employment Relations Act 2020, SEction 20(5)), deductions that have not been agreed to, PPE, quality issues
	undefined_109: Records of any disciplinary action taken or deductions will be stored in accordance with the requirements of the Privacy Act 2020 and the Inland Revenue
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